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Ruth Nettles ; ﬁo (& ’__‘TP
From: Jackson, Tara [Tara.Jackson@birch.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 11:45 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.ﬂ.us

Ce: Jackson, Tara

Subject: Tariff Filings

Attachments: FL LEX pdf; FL IXC.pdf; FL Access.pdf

Please find attached the cover letters and request for name change from Access Integrated Networks, Inc dba Birch
Communications to Birch Communications, Inc. Our CLEC Certificate Number is 7130 and the IXC Registration
Number is TT268,

Please email or call me with the corresponding docket numbers. If possible, please issue the docket with the requested
dates on the letter.

If you have questions regarding these filings, please contact me directly at 816-30-1677 or by email at
tara.jackson@birch.com.

Thank you,

Tara Jackson
Sr. Manager, Legal and Regulatory -
Birch Communications

<<FL LEX pdf>> <<FL IXC.pdf>> <<FL Access.pdf>>
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October 13, 2008 communications

UPS Next Day Air

Commission Clerk: Ann Cole
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. dba Birch Communications tariff reflecting name change
Interexchange Telecommunications Tariff (Florida Tariff No. 1)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed and for your review are an original and two copies of updated tariff sheets for the
Interexchange Telecommunications Tariff (Florida Tariff No, 1).

With this filing, Access Integrated Networks, Inc. dba Birch Communications requests the
Commission approval for the name change Birch Communications, Inc. For this company the
CLEC Certificate number is 7130 and the IXC Registration Number is TJ268.

The customer will not see any service impacting changes and no additional changes to the tariff
will be made with this filing. 1have enclosed stickers reflecting the name changes as requested

by the Commission. Additionally, I have enclosed a copy of the Amendment to the Application
from the State of Florida Division of Corporaticns

We request an effective date of October 15, 2008 and realize the completion process could take
30-45 days.

I have enclosed an additional copy of this letter, together with a return envelope, and ask

that you please return that copy stamped “filed.” Please call me at 816-300-1677, if there
are any questions regarding these revisions.

~ Werequest an effective date of October 15, 2008 and realize the completion proéess could take
3045 days.

Please email me at tara jackson@birch.com or call me at 816-300-1677, if there are any questions
regarding these revisions. '

Yours very truly,

Tara Jackson é

Sr. Manager, Legal and Regulatory
Enclosures

2300 Main St. Suite 600  Kansas City. Missouri 64108 816.300.3000 fax: 816.300.3350
Birch Communications. At your service,
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Bepartment of Htate

I certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Amendment to the
Application of a Foreign Corporation, filed on September 26, 2008, for ACCESS
INTEGRATED NETWORKS, [NC. which changed its name to BIRCH
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., a Georgia corporation authorized to transact
business in Florida, as shown by the records of this office.

The document number of this corporation is F99000001823.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the

Sixth day of Cctober, 2008

5. Bro
Secretury of State
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g PROFIT CORPORATION
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN PROFIT CORPORATION TO FILE AMENDMENT TO

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
(Pursuant to s. 607.1504, F.S.)

a2
SECTION I ZH B
(1-3 MUST BE COMPLETED) (2} B
=7 '
F99000001823 e o r;n
Document number of tion (if kn -
(Document number of corporation (if known) fé\‘ o -pé. (:}
“N.n -
1. Access integrated Networks, Inc. [
(Name of corporation as it appears on the records of the Department of State) =t U
%
, Georgia 3. 04/07/1999
{Incorporated under laws of) (Dete authonzed to do business in Florida)

SECTION II
(4-7 COMPLETE ONLY THE APPLICABLE CHANGES)

4. If the amendment changes the name of the corporation, when was the change cffected under the laws of
its jurisdiction of incorporation? 09/04/2008

5 Birch Communications, Inc.
(Name of corporation after the amendment, adding suffix "corporation,” ‘company,” or "incorporated,” or
appropriate abbreviation, if not contained in new name of the corporation)

{If new name is unavailable in Florida, enter alternate corporate name adopted for the purpose of transacting
business in Florida)

6. If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration.

no change

{Néw duralion)

7. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of incorporation, indicate new jurisdiction.

no change
"~ {New jurisdiction}

8. Attached is a certificate or document of similar import, evidencing the amendment, authenticated not more than

90 days prior to dclivery of the application to the artment of State, by the Secretary of Stat th ial
having crt,lstody of corprgmte records in the jUrlSdl'Cti?)]:l under the Iawse’ of which it 1s ianrgomorat:d‘.)r other officia

Esl'gnatﬁf a directors President or other officer - if in the hands
of a ref€iver or other court appointed fiduciary, by that fiduciary)

Vincent M. Oddo President/CEO

(Typed or printed name of person signing) (Title of person signing)
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

Qctober 6, 2008

DOROTHY KELLER

TECHNOLOGIES MANAGEMENT, INC.

2600 MAITLAND CENTER PARKWAY STE 300
MAITLAND, FL 32751

R

lélé: Document Number F99000001823

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Corporation for A

gg&aﬁﬁTgETloNNwS I h%RKS'G INC. which changed itrspo nama to %?ECSHS
, .» a Georgia corporation authorized to tran i i

Florida, was filed on September 26, 2008. Sact business in

The certification you requested is enclosed.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please .tele hone -
6050, the Amendment Fﬁing Section. e P phone (850) 245

Teresa Brown
Regulatory‘ Specialist li
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 608A00052628

P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



